BEAVER LODGE OIL CORPORATION
1101 MERCANTILE DALLAS BUILDING
RIVERSIDE I-9091
DALLAS |, TEXAS

April 16, 1959

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: McCoy #1
N/2 Sec. 18, 31N - 1O0W
San Juan County, New Msxico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

It is our understanding that our Agent, Geolectric, has filed
the necessary reports, etc., with you in connection with the
rework of the captioned well. If this is not the case and
additional reports are duvue in your office, please notify us.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

BEAVE OIL CORPORATION

H. Stewart Bennett
A General Manager
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